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Lrom Carolyn oLt

Comparison batween Dart Revenue Recorded and J, Pierce Schedule

March 31, 2003
DART Deferred
Project Revenue
Project Bumber Per GL
41.22270-pri #

Erookhaven Ciub 2331 $50,053.50
Midway/Quorum/Beltline 62301 $7.382.147.
Addisen Rd/Excet 66300 $68,605.24
Addison Rd/Keller Springs 76300 $163,165.82
Addison Rd Widening B4300 $245,956.00 [1]
Kedler Springs/Quorum 86300 $258.284 52
Total $802,417.25

Noles:

Recorded
in Frevious
¥rs Dart Fds

$526,706.00

$504.76

$186,834.18

$53,021.00

$770.156.94

S27-03
Total Dart Funds per
Funds . Pierce:
Becorded gehedule Rifference
$58,053.50 $59,053.50 $0.00
$547,0658.17 $766,102.17.  $228,044.00
$69,200.00 $6g,200.00 $0.00
$350,000.00 $350,000,00 $0.00
$298,877.00 ) $268,877.00 $0.00
$256 284,52 §204.175.06 $35890.54
$1,572,573.19 $1,837507.73 $284934.54

{f] These monies are 1o be deducted from bond proceeds prior #o using DART funds.
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Jim Pierce

From: Jim Pierce

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2003 10:16 AM
To: Carolyn Burgett

Cc: Mike Murphy; Steve Chutchian
Subject: RE: Dart Funds

Carolyn: In answer to your question:
23301-Brookhaven/Marsh Lane Improvements $59,053.50-we will be spending these funds as soon as Farmers
Branch bills us-this is a cooperative project with them and they managed the project.
62301-Midway/Quorum Belt Line Intersection $7352.17- Project complete, move to Arapaho Rd. Phase |l|
£6300-Addison Rd/Excel Intersection $68,605.24-project cancelled, move these funds to Arapaho Rd. Phase lll
76300-Addison Rd./Keller Springs Signal $163,165.82-we will eventually spend these funds when we upgrade
this intersection
84300-Addison Rd. Widen, Phase | $245,956.00-This project is scheduled to go to bid later this year
36300-Keller Springs/Quorum Intersection $245,284.52-This project is complete but [ don't know why there is so

much money in this account. It should have been spent on the project. You may want to investigate.
Jim Pierce, P.E.

Assistant Public Works Director

P.O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-9010
972-450-2879

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Carolyn Burgett
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 12:44 PM
To: Jim Pierce

Subject: Dart Funds

Jim,

| put together the attached worksheet at Randy's request. | thought you might find it useful. Will we be spending the
funds from FY 027 If not, should they be moved to another project?

Carolyn

<< File: Dart ws 33103.xls >>



I

.. W ‘e JIM PIERCE, PE.
Assistant Public Works Director
{972) 456-2879
(972) 450-2837 FAX

Jpierce@claddison.tx.as

Town of Addison 16801 Westgrove Dr. P.0. Box 9010, Addison, Texas 75001-8019
L



mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us

Jim Pierce

From: Randy Moravec
Sent; Friday, December 13, 2002 4:54 PM
To: Jim Pierce
Subject: RE: Belt Line/Quorum/Midway Intersection improvements - Project #62301
Jim,
As | mentioned to you today, go ahead and use the amount you have,
Randy

~--Jriginal Message-—-

From: Jim Pierce

Sent; Thursday, December 05, 2002 10:48 AM

Teo: Randy Moravec

Cc: Bryan Langley; Michael Murphy

Subject: Belt Line/Quorum/Midway Intersection Improvements - Project #62301

Randy: Back in July you brought to our attention that this project had an account deficit of $144,044. Itried to
get with Sandra and work on this before she left but we were not able to connect. There is more than enough
money that DART has programmed, but not yet paid, in the DART account. This project is now complete and
there will be no more charges. If you will give me the final amount needed to zero out Project # 62301, | will
request a check from DART, and then ask them to transfer any remainder to another project.

Thanks,
Jim Pierce, P.E.
Assistant Public Works Director

P.O. Box 9010 4 I"’”Lt? ot

Addison, TX 75001-9010
672-450-2879 M M -



DART Deferred Revenue Analysis

DART Deferred Excess

Revenue Expenditures Deferred
Project Project Number per Gl £ 05/30/02 Revenue
MidwayfQuorum/Beltline 62501 18,423.32 {2} 11,071.15 7,352.17
Addison Rd/Exesl 66300 68,200.00 [2] 594.76 68,605.24
Addison Rd/Keller Springs 76300 169,948.13  12) 6,762.31 163,165.82
Addison Rd Widening 84300 245956.00  [1} 88,578.57 245,956.00
Keller Springs/Quorum 86300 258,204 52 N 258,284.52
Total 761,611.97 107,026.79 743,363.76

Notes:
i1} These manias are to be deducted from bond proceeds prior to
using DART Funds

[2] See AJE to record to current revenue,

(l-L0-02.

from Samdn Golorth
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Expenditure Analysis

Keller Springs/Quorum 1998 1999 2000 Total
Advertising - 367.90 - 367.90
Audit/Legal - 1,958.00 425.50 2,383.50
Engineering 33,970.00 1,024.52 - 34,994.52
Land Purchase - - 1,500.00 1,500.00
Streets/Alleys - - 201,197.06 201,197.06
Signal Systems - 32,580.00 3,179.00 35,759.00

33,970.00 35,930.42 206,301.56 276,201.98

Amount per DART Funding Analysis 244,275

Amount per this spreadsheet (276,202)

Difference (31,927)

Expenditures recorded since

DART Funding Analysis 31,926

Unlocated Difference (1
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http:www.pelcoinc.com
http:pelco@pelcolnc:.com

DART Deferred Revenue Analysis

DART Deferred Excess

Revenue Expenditures Deferred
Project Project Number per GL @ 08/30/02 Revenle
Migway/Quorum/Beltline 62301 18,423.32  [2] 11,071.18 7,352.17
Addison Rd/Excel 66300 69,200.00 [2] 584.75 6860524
Addison Rd/Keller Springs 76300 168,048.13 {2] 6,782.31 163,165.82
Addison Rd Widening 84300 245956.00 1) 58,578.57 245,956.00
Keller Springs/Quorum 86300 258,284 52 - 258,284 82
Total 761,811.97 107,026.79 743,363.75

Notes:
[1] These monies are to be deducted from bond proceeds prior to
using DART Funds

[2] See AJE 1o record to current revenue,

{[-20-02_

frrm Samdr Golorth



From: Trip Brizell [TBRIZELL@dart. org]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2000 3:26 PM

To: Jpierce@ci.addison.bLus; rmoravec@ol.addison.tx.us
Subject: Re: DART LAP Allocations

Jim and Randy:

Baged on information for the PASS Project from ocur Mobility Services
group., this is the Addison LAP/CMSE Reconciliztion for Beltline -
Quorom/Midway Intersections (PASS Project)

Approvals in 19%0 and 1938

Total approved was $773,606

Addivional funding approved in 1%97: $850,000

Total LAP/CMS Funds Approved: $1,623.606

PASS Funding

5175, 000

Project Expenditures

Engineering 3179,165 .83
ROW §249,580
Construction $5E8, 000

$966,75%2.83



mailto:nnoraveC@cLaddison.tx.us
mailto:Jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us

Charges to LAP/CMS

Total Cost
Less PASS
LAP/CMS Costs
Expanditure
(Charged to 1897

Project)

To be Charged to

%990 Project

Available for respro
81,623,606 Approved
less Addison expend

iess payment of §1i7

2 Lo

641,759 .83

squals $452,058.

o .

Trip Brizell

Less Expenditures to be chars

Projects

986 ,759.83

175,000

811,759.83

176,000

641,759.83

yramming is
funding
atires of 5359,

3,000

17

788

yed to 1990 project of

Capital Programming Senior Manager
Planning and Development

(214) 749-2764


http:452,058.17
http:641,759.83
http:641,759.83
http:811,759.83
http:986,759.83

(214) 749-3670 (FAX)
TBrizell@DART.ORG



mailto:TBrizell@DART.ORG

Expenditure Analysis

Keller Springs/Quorum 1598 1599 2000 Yotal
Advaertising - 367.90 - 387.90
Audit/Legal . 1,858.00 425 50 2,383.50
Engineering 33,970.00 1,024.52 - 34,694.52
{.and Purchase - - 1,500.00 1.500.00
Streets/Alleys - - 201,197.06 201,197.08
Signal Systems - 32,580.00 3,175.00 35,759.00

33,870.00 35,930.42 206,301.56 276,201.98

Amount per DART Funding Analysis 244 275

Amount per this spreadsheet 276,202

Difference {31,921

Expenditures recorded since

DART Funding Analysis 31,826

Uniocated Difference (1
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port GLRUSEED Run b3 Town of Addison

RTBES : GENERAL LEDGER TRIAL BALANCE - KELLER SPRINGS/QUORUM PY 19098

T : 41 STREETS OFF

Year-to-date % of
Dpt Acwt Proj  Sac Title Revised Pudget gxpenditures Budget
#00 2270 BEI0C 000 DEFERRED REVENUE .08 ~283,7354 .94 2.9
200 43513 85300 000 DART LOCRL ASSISTANC 0.00 ~32,470.06 .8
$00 56060 8830C 000 ADVERTISING 4.00 §.068 9.0
G006 H8510 BE3UL 000 AUDIT AND LEGAL SERV o.08 0.43¢ 0.0
400 56570 86300 000 ENGINBERING/ARCHITEC 0.00 33,870,400 8.8
400 58110 BEXE gon LAMD PURCHASE 8,048 0.68 0.6
000 58210 88300 000 STREETS AND ALLEYS 0,00 p.og (]
SO0 GBRT0 84308 000 SIGHNAL SYSTEMS/STREE a.08 a.88 0.8

33972.00

kee kEkesy 2ER00 whv FELLER SPGSSJUORUM I 0.00 -281,854.94 t.8

Frx kwdhe wivdd % STREETS CPF 0.08 ~281,.854 .94 a.4

18 JUH. 3448 Page

i
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port GP&HSERQ Fun

RTBE

1

Town «f Addison

: GENERAL LEDGER TRIAL BALANCE - KELLER SPRINGS/QUORUM FY 1999

: 41 STRERTS CpF

Revised Budget

18 JUL 2880 Page 1

000
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22370
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S8119

£8210

SB270
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85300

B6300

86300

86304

86300

ae3en

24300

86300
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o0y
§66
000
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000

L2

Wk

DEPERRED REVENUE
DART LOCAL ASSISTANG
ADVERTISING

AUODIT AND LEGAL SERY
ENGINEERING/ ARCHITES
LAND PURCHASE
STREETS AND ARLLEYS

SIGNAL SYSTEMS/STREE

KBLLER SPLS/GUORIM ¥

STREETS CRF

a.6d

-200,000.068

LEG,800.00

.00

=-40,6060.00

=~40,000, 08¢

Year-to-date ¥ of
Bapenditeras Budget
-258,264.52 0.0
-69,245.48 34.8
367.%¢8 1]
1,958,040 0.8
1,%24.32 0.0
0.00 0.8
4.00 0.0
32,580.00 .8
3593042
-29%,5%9.589 123,80
~291,599.58 725,85
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sport GLRUSERD Run 1 Town of Addison 18 JUL 2000 Page 1

JTBES @ GENERAL LEDGER TRIAL BALRNCE - KELLER SPRINGS/QUORUM Y 2009

i 1 41 STREETS CP¥
Year-po-date % of
Bt Acct Proj  Sac Title Revised Budget Expenditures  Budgeb
L84 22270 B£300 00 DEFERRED REVENUL 8.048 -258,7284.52 0.6
000 43510 B8£340 000 DART LOCAL ASSISTANC Q.68 0.64 g.9
Go0 H60BO 86300 00D ADVERTISING g.00 9.60 6.8
o8 56510 &46300 000 AUDIT AND LEGAL SERV 8.408 425.58 g.¢ A
600 58574 86300 000 ENGIMEBRINGSARCHITEC 2,900.00 8.60 §.8
SO0 SE110 86300 000 LaND PURCHASE $.00 1,%00.08 0.9
000 58210 86300 000 STREETS AND ALLEYS 225,000.00 204,187,068 21.5
GO0 HHZT0 BE300 V00 SIGNAL SYSTEMS/STRER ¢.68 3,178.68 0,0
Zo5 20050
¥rd wewws BEI00 *ev KELLER SPGS/QUORUM T 232,000.00 ~51,982,86 “23%,4
A6V EEEET tues wuw STREETS CPF ’ 222,000.00 ~53,882.8¢ -23.4
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DART Funding Analysis

{1 L24] {3} i 2388 {142}
Broject Total Approved Actual Actuat Funding Excess{Deficlenty  Programumed

Project Humber 1980 1981 1982 1993 1994 1985 1896 1887 1M8 14958 2000 funding Recelved Expenditures Giher Sources Balance Funds Nof Rec'd
Eaftineonttort 14300 175000 {37.,258) 87,742 87,742 £9.132
Thoroughfare Plan 12308 37,500 37,500 39,486
Bolinaifddisny Rd 12301 132860 83040 131,948) 164,052
Bel@ine/March 13300 530,060 {41.360) 758

478!
:Aﬁ"- i
i coat L B 262000
Sidewalk/Benchpads 41 000 (3,292
BatinelTolway 42301 252,000 ;
Arapaho Rd, Phase | 42302 255000 | 2983000 520 558 1,483 530 546 281 6815 108 b ‘
SellinaBusiness 43304 250,800 250,000 250,000 382 641 60 878 1.5 -
Kaller Springs/Tolway 44302 28150 85,208 285356 295,355 295 831 - ]
Westcrove/Soioum 48300 175,000 (45,658)4 128 144 120,144 126144 -
RR Crossing/Survayor 53304 100,000 (58,860 43,140 43,130 44 050 -
BeitinefOuorum/Midway | 62301 285606 568,600 B30 600 1,623,608 170,000 360788 {189 788) 1453 608
Addison RdfExceal 66300 345,000 {40.600) 306,600 B8 200 35 B5G Lot ot amiDr 33,541 236 800
Midway/Dooley 74300 135 600 {8 o85) 128,035 428035 125,135 S 900 -
Keller SppsiAddison Rd_| 76300 250,000 100,00C 356,000 350,000 138 781
Keller Bpgs/Quornum 85300 250,000 a5 828 44 175 360,000 280,060 244 275
SojoumMestgrove 08300 40,000 AD000 40,000 255
Beline/Tollway - Single
peint interchange 80,0460 268 000 318,008 102 800 .
Traffic Signa! Improve. 20,400 20400 20 400 20400
Total all projects 12,255,139 10,288 533 10,304 527
Tolal completed projects
Total suspended projects
Met balance completed and suspended
Netes:
} Gngral Ledaer g o profoct. BettinefBusiness Irtersaction project shows a deficient balance of $142,641.48. Developer

DART expendiiures in the Generel Ledger for 1880 and 1891 are not clearty dofined by project
Al DART related costs were combined under one prolect code,

Naugetive funding reporiad shove denotes Yansfers from one proiect o ancther approved by DART.

in the early years, DART reimbursad the Town for costs incurred. In sbowd 1997, DART began
funding projects upfront. The solfection of data to submit expenditures to DART prior 1o 1957 was
the responsihility of Public Works departimant, and the method to gather such information is not
clear. This may expisin the difsrance belween General Lodger actual expenditures and the
reimbursements by DART for this period of ime.

07272000

confribttions wers raceived in the amaur of $60,878.16 {(principal & interest) which can offset
2 poriion of this balanca.

04-2400: Per.Jim Pierce, Midwey/Beitine/Quorum became a joint project with Dart, TxDot, and Addison,

To the best of his knowdedge, DART has spent money from this account directly.
He has asked Tor an sccounting, but DART has yet io comply.

Jim Pierce hat applisd to DART for additionat fureling in the amount of $50,00C for Arapahao Phase |
which has been approved but not yet received.

Sourte: DART fimdlings and payments - DART spreadsheet - Addizon Capila! Assistancs Program.
Addieon actual expenditures - Addison General Ledger - Audit Werkpapers

dart2000 sis


http:142,641.48

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (573} 450-2871

D Post Office Box 9010 Addizen, Texas 75001-9010 16801 Westgrove
July 10, 2000

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: DART Capital Assistance & LAP/CMS Programs - Belt Line/Quorum& Belt Line
Midway Intersections

Dear Mr. Brizell:

This is to request an accounting of funds in the Capital Assistance Program, Belt Line-
Quorum/Midway Intersections Pass Project. The quarterly spreadsheet shows that
$773,606.00 has been programmed and that the funds have not yet been paid. I have
spoken to Mr. Ali Rabee about this and he advises me that money has been spent out of
that account. 1 have asked him for an accounting to no avail. I feel that we should be
advised about expenditures from this account.

I have a similar request about the LAP/CMS Belt Line: Quorum and Midway project
account. The quarterly spreadsheet shows $850,000.00 programmed and $170,000.00
spent in FY98. Have any other funds been spent out of that account?

Your attention to this matter will be most appreciated.

Very truly yours, 7_ |2-00 %&‘tg& ol .
Town of Addiso <) [ W_//W ol

gmes C. Pierce, Jr., P.E. £{}&7 fg MMM ﬁ,@é’ M .
Assistant City Engineer - { ? 4 \
| 20 - 744, ag) , /@L /V'(AW
ce: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager 79 21

Michael E. Murphy, P.E., Director of Public Works éa ,ég il AN
Sandra Goforth, Accounting Manager .%'L M"‘
Lﬁf/{mﬁ A cepmn
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT {972) 450-2871
Post Office Box 901G Addison, Texas 75001-9010 15801 Westgrove

May 3, 2000

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager
Dalias Area Rapid Transit

P.O. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Addison LAP/CMS Funding Applications -
Dear Mr. Brizell:

This is to transmit LAP/CMS Funding Applications, to be funded from our
FY2001 projected allocation, for the following projects:

Arapaho Road Realignment (Phase I) $50,000.00
Addison Road Widening $2,229,78(},§Q
Technical Assistance $37,750.00

Total $1,317,530.00

I have attached a resolution by the City Council authorizing filing the
applications,

Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.
Very truly yours, |

’lf‘awn of ﬁddispn

es C. Pierce, Jr., P.E.
sistant City Engineer

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, P.E., Director of Public Works

Enclosures


http:1,317,530.00
http:37.750.00
http:1,229,780.00
http:50,000.00

DART Funding Analysis

Folal Excess Programened
Projuet Approved Actual Actuad {Deficlent) Fawuts
Profect Number e 13 1882 1893 1934 1895 1898 das? 1898 1388 2038 Eunding Recafend Expenditures Balance HelPaid
BekineMortfon 11300 | 125,000.00 (37.258,17) B7, 741,83 8774182 88 13231 18 609.52 =
Theroughfare Plan 12360 37,500.04 37 500,800 RIR A 36, 485.88 £1,685.86} -
Behine/Addison fd 12501 1 132 950,00 §3,040.00 {31.547 64} 164 082 30 164,082 35 167.845.84 {3,733.58) -
Balline/Marsh 13300 ¢ 550.0600.00 250,006,006 41,359,846} 758,840,184 758.640.14 FSE427.64 21380 -
Addison RoMestorovel 25300 125,080,00 {13,407 84) 11159238 11155238 111,502 38 - -
MiderayiBalaay penisig 45 500.00 4207500 232500 b & ri k] 2 025.00 - .
WedwayiGrosnhit 5300 75.000.00 Z0.775.00 4,260.00 4 28060 4,280.68 = -
MidwaylLindbecg 230 £50,800,00 {133, 175,003 10.930 00 19.830.00 13,830.60 - -
SidewaltiBeachpads 34100 41 00000 . {32117 37,7683 37,7088 3L {2,0254%) -
Betina/Tobway 42308 262090.00 283.645.08 262.500.80 261.641.89 {341.89) -
Arspabe Rd. Phase | | 42302 25500000 1 2803000001 82055980 148353043 0 BAGREG 57 | 1 086 738.00 §.865 108,60 6,865,108,00 7.052,592.33 {187.484.53) -
Batmaifnits £330t 250.0990.00 250,000,006 250,000 00 392 .841.48 {142,541 46) "
Kaliar Springsf/Tobway | 44002 228 150,00 €8.208,81 255 85 a1 205355 47 205,630.94 {275.47) 0.34
Westgruee/Solouny 45368 175.000,00 {45,856.01) 129,143.89 198,143,800 128,143.99 - “
RR Crossing/Surveyer | 53501 100,300,040 (56,860.00) 43,140,060 43,1‘_9.60 A4, 050.00 i910.00) .
BeRineQuorum/Mideed 82301 | 285 808.00 500,000.00 £50,000.00 1,853 B08 O 170.608.08 358,787.53 (189,787 43 1 A53 808 00
Addistn Bd/Exes] GE300 346,000.00 £40,000.00) 308,006.00 6,300.00 35,659.02 3354008 256,600.00
Midway/Dooley 74300 134,000.00 (B,86.4.04) 128.035.08 $26.035 06 125 13508 $00.60 .
Keter SpgsiAddison R 78300 250,000.00 164.000.00 ssotened 280.500.60 133,780.90 2124810 -
Keler SposiCuonan | 66300 250,000.00 65 84 4 44, 175.08 383.000.08 39.000.00 744 27548 115,724.52 -
SofournMWestarove 08300 40,000.00 4000000 4000000 255.00 30,745.00 .
Bakine/Tollway -
Single: point 5000000 | 26000000 319.000.00 102 806,00 - 10280000 | 21820000
PRt improve, 2040000 20,4000 20,400.00 2040000 . -
Tatals 12,205,132.85 10,292,692 59 | 1030452688 {5.884331 480880832
Nzt totad eompleted profrets and suspendsd projects {122,285.0%}
Cther funding
Develuper Conhributions ~ Bellline/Business 80,878.18
Final payel? « Arapahic R « Plase ! 50.600.00
Het adjusted total completed projects and suspended profects {72,018.88)
‘Thsse infereection Inprovemants were recorded to the Gensral fadosr uy che profoct.
LART expersiitorss in the Geaerzl Ledger foc 1950 and 1993 are not clearly defined by project.
AE DASRY refated costs were comvbined under one project sode.
Negative unding reported above denotes bransfers from cae profect io ahather approved by DART.
in the earty years, DART reimbursed the Town for costs incurrad, In about 1387, DART began
funiding projects upfromt, The cobectlon of data to submit expendiires to DART peior t 1887 was
the responsibilily of Public Works denariment, and the method to gather such ifemation is sot
clear, ‘This muay sxplain the dfference behween General Ledger achm! expandiures and the
refrabursements by DART for tes pesiod of ime.
Betine/Biiness Intersacton proisct shows 2 deficient balancs of $142.841.48. Daveloper
curribagions were received in tha amount of $60,876.14 {uincipal & arest) which sax offest
a portion of this balance.,
04-24-00; Per Jim Plarce, MidwayBekine/Oucum became a ot froiect with Gadt, TxOot, and Addison,
To the host of bis knowiedge, DARY has spend money fom tis ascount diroctly.
He has asked for an ascounting, bub DARY by yvel bo comply,
Sorce DART fundings st payrsety - BART cpreadshest - Addison Capllul Assigtance Progras,
Addisan xched expandipres - Addson General Ledger - Audt Workpapers
TH300 dart2C00
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DART Funding Analysis

’.

Net total rompieind projects and sispended projects

Ochwr Sanding

Daveloper Contributions - BaktinaFosiness
Firsd paryolt « Aempalvg Rd « Pheen |
Mol adted total completed projects and spendad projects

Tuors lebarsection kprovertents wets fecordd 1o the Genscrl Ladger a9 ooe project,

DART sxpecxRunes k1 the Genwtd Ladger for 1990 mndd 1961 are not clesrly defioadt by project.
Al DART rebated conts ware combined undmr ons peoject code.

Hagative $uling reapcrted sbive deactes trarsers Froen one project t anclber sppeoved by IMAT,

In the susly yeers, DART veimburead the Town for costs inowrnd. In shout 1907, DART begas
Sanding projects (gkont. T collection of dats to scbmit spencitures t2 DART jpefor 4 1907 wes
the respansbilty of Publie Wocks departemeet, 2nd (he method to gt such kfonatice: is not
cienr. This ooy expiaks the dferscce Satwwen Genaesl Ledger astual expandituss sod the
roinbursernsends by DART for this period of Hew.

Baltine/Scviness btarssction project shows a delchea balencs of $142.841.48. Devlopar
covirixiions were recsived in the sroount of $50,079.10 {pcipal § kkeresl) which cix offsst
& purtion of this baknce. .

04-24-00: Por Jin Parce, MicveyBekan/Chuorixn became » joint projoct with Durt, Txdet, st Addior.
Tothe Dest of e knowledge, DART fas apand money from this scennk drsclly,
Fa hmm sk o 40 $oxuning, ot DART s yat to conmply.

Souren; DART Sandings and paryments - DART spraedsiwet - Addison Capital Assisiancs Program,
Asdvon gatel spendtires - Addon General Ledger - it Workpapers

Total Excess Frogrammsd
Project Approved Actual Sctunk Poticint) P
Exvlect Ml 1090 b ] b1 ng b1 me 1 b1 14 m <) o Bl Kacalved Bamdtars Salacss MetPad
L5 0001 00 (37.258.17) CADN ) Ry ) o133 1 -
R — 37.500.00 08.00 000 e {1,008 =
43200050 £3.040.00 1 160,052 3¢ Ml  fersaid [} -
— 200,00 1 843 44 004 | TSmAres -
—— 431.000.00 QANLID S 1m0 W 1 -
pr —252000.00 22,000.00 20000 6284180 1. -
asponto | 2ea 0000 055000 TARISI0AI | BI8M0NT | 1084 738,06 4,956, 108.00 amsionc0 | Tosrsen {197 .
1 e E50,000.00 TR0 00 ] W 284149 (142,841 =
- 29,150.00 20,205 8% 2,308 81 25,3547 03|
b 17500000 (45 o8 01 120,343,400 30| ot - -
y 100,000.00 {24.800.00) 43,149.00 £2140.00 44,050.00 910, -
| 264 008.00 506,000.00 850,000.00 1,83, 808,00 17000000 | S@7eTAS 80 75750 148300600
348,006.00 40,000.00) 209,000.00 L920000] 36,0502 008  236.00.00
F— 136,000.00 | (5.084.04) 129,004.00 12eoMos| 12510508 . _8o0.00 -
00 10060000 08 3000000 | 13eresn 21121810 -
2000000 | sSKage|  a447508 &0 Mon 00| 427548 115,724.52 .
40,000.00 43,600.00 4500000 Z5.00 3.745.00 -
Bt/ Tobety - ‘
Sirgie poirt 5000000 | 206,000.00 312.000.00 1z 0.0 . dpescans! 21800000
—-—m_-mes.q_-— EYT : mamp0l  mamw! maom] . -
Totals i 1t...] w . bt

+ 7o~ 5"“

P



Jim Pierce

From: Sandra Goforth

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2000 10:30 AM
To: Michael Murphy; Jim Pierce
Subject: Streets Capital Project Fund

Attached are the analyses for our meeting on Monday. Call if you have any questions.

=) =)o)

Streat TAF analysis.ais st ¢pt hind balsnce dart20Q0.xls
analysig,x...

Sandra Goforth
Accounting Manager
972-450-7064
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Fund balance, beginning of year

Add DART.deferred }evenue:
Beltine Tolkway
Beltine/Midway/Quorum
Addison RdExcel
Addison Red/Kelier Springs
Keller Springs/Quorum

Total deferred revenue

Add BART current year funding:
Arapaho Rd
Arapaho Rd
BeltwayMidway/Quarum
Sojourn/Weslgrove
Tolat current year unding

Less DART current year expenditures:
Arapahe Rd, Phase |
Addison Rid/Keller Springs
Keller Springs/Quorum
BeltlineMidway/Quorum
Sojoum/Westgrove
Addison Rd/Excel

Total current year expenditures

Less DART ouistanding contracts:
Keller Springs/QGuorum
Addison Rd/Kelier Springs
Total owistanding sontracls:

Less Bond current year expenditures:
8. Quorum Access
Addison Road Widening
Total current year expenditures

Less Bond outstanding contracts:
§. Quorutn Access
Addison Road Widening
Taotal cutstanding contracts

Add General fund budget fransfers:
Addigon Clrcle 1IB

6/26/00

wireet Uapina rrejest runa
Fund Balance Analysis
Period ending June 15, 2000

§  7,801,061.00 FE
o

10280000~ 2 Q}ﬁ”’f
85,000.00 «;‘"/
69,260.00

169,048.13

256,284.52

6685,232.65 n’}

40,000.00

423, 836.93

(331,333.33)
(47.257.03)
(174,375.06)
(7,343.25)
{255.00)
{35,659.02)

1596,222.69)

Y

b GJ o™
(78,361.59) W fw

(78,361.55)

(193,013.77)
(22.027.82)

{215,041.59)

(959,058.22} .

(112,551.38) ~ow ﬁs{\hQJ

{1,071,809.60)

325,000.00

Street CPF analysis


http:325,000.00
http:1,071,609.60
http:112,551.36
http:a59,058.22
http:215,041.59
http:22,027.82
http:193.013.77
http:78.361.59
http:78,361.59
http:596,222.69
http:35,659.02
http:7,343.25
http:174,375.06
http:47,257.03
http:331,333.33
http:423.636.93
http:40,000.00
http:685,232.85
http:258,284.52
http:169,948.13
http:69,200.00
http:85,000.00
http:102.800.00
http:7,801,051.00

Siregt Capuital Froject rund

Fund Balance Analysis

Period ending June 15, 2000
Less General fund expenditures:
Addison Circle Il
Uhilities (27,918.66)
Paving {3,800.99}
Slresincape {7 2467}
Addison Chele lIB
Utilities (56,970.73)
Paving (48,969.28)
Streslscape {48.363.72)
Spectrum Gonnection £26,400.00)
Morris Rd, Extension {2,171.98)
Total General fund expenditures {Z221,860.03)
Less General furd oulstanding contracts:
Addison Gircle I
Utilitles (284.64)
Paving {12,145.40}
Streetscape {13,875.84)
Addison Circle 1B
Lititities {14,41458)
Paving {25 92539
Streetscape {125058.32)
Marris Rd. Exdenslon {724.02)
Tolal outstanding contracts {193,127.99)
Add unapplied credit:
1989 Asphait Paving 4,670.42
Add inferest earnings at 84-30-00 260,698.07
Fund balance, ending 7,124,0658.58
Fund balance allocation;
Dart
Addison Rd/Excel 33,540.98 /
Addison Re/Kefler Springs 211,219.10 V(/f,
Keller Springs/Quorum 115,754.52
Scioum/Westgrove 39,745,050
Total Dart A00,25860
Bond Proceeds
5. Quorum Access 1,853,50497
Addison Rd. Widening 2,191,955 80
Arbitrage rebate Hability 160,000.00
Total bord proceeds 4,205,5880.77
General fund budget transfers
Addison Circle IB 170,6681.27
Fund balance allocated 4,776,481,64

6/28/00

A M

ﬂjM"‘/

Street CPF analysis


http:170,681.27
http:4,205,550.77
http:160,000.00
http:2,191,955.80
http:1,853,594.97
http:400,259.60
http:39,745.00
http:115,754.52
http:211,219.10
http:33,840.98
http:7,124,065.58
http:260,698.07
http:4,670.42
http:193,127.99
http:125,958.32
http:25,925.39
http:14,414.56
http:13,675.84
http:12,145.40
http:2,171.98
http:26,400.00
http:48,369.72
http:48,969.26
http:56,979.73
http:7,249.67
http:3,800.98
http:27,918.66

Street Capitai Froject Fung
Fund Balance Analysis
Feriod ending June 15, 2000

Fund balance unallocated 3 2,347 573,04

6/26/00 Street CPF analysis


http:2,347,573.94

Analysis of Fund Balances

Ending
Fiscal Fund DART Interest Developer Bond Xfer from Const,
Year Balance Progeeds Ingome Contributions Proceeds Gen. Fund Costs

1895 257,368
1996 3,020,792 1,221,326 269,809 94370 6,115,035 - 4947478
1997 2,807,072 1,213,327 178,748 43,179 - 1033000 2,591,074
1998 6,337,234 1,011,086 457,886 - 4,749,450 786,000 3,564,230
1999 7,801,051 4,466,283 490,905 200,071 - 600,000 4,203,743
Totals 7911992 1,397,348 337,620 10,854,485 2419000 15,397,423

6/26/00 st cpf fund balance analysis
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ADﬁISON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ©72) 4502871

I §)  Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 750010010 16801 Westgrove
June 19, 2000

Mr. Trip Brizell

Capital Programming Senior Manager '
Dallas Area Rapid Transit

P.0. Box 660163

Dallas, TX 75266-0163

Re: Addison LAP/CMS Funding
Dear Mr. Brizell:

As per DART Board approval of cur LAP/CMS Funding Applications, this is to request
a check for $333,706.00 for the following projects:

Arapaho Road Realignment and Extension $50,000.00
Addison Road Widening** $245,956.00
Technical Assistance $37,750.00

Total  $333,706.00
(** This project is in the design stage)
Please call me at 972-450-2879 if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,

Town of Addison

il

es C. Pierce, Jr., P.E.
sistant City Engineer

cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, P.E., Director of Public Works


http:333,706.00
http:37.750.00
http:245,956.00
http:50,000.00
http:333,706.00

Jim Pierce

From: Sandra Goforth

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2000 1:55 PM
To: Randy Moravec

Le: Jim Plerce

Subject: DART Funding Analysis

Attached is the completed spreadsheet reflecting the information you want to track for DART, We could provide detailed
funding, receipts and expenditures for each current DART project. As you can see, this spreadsheet includes all DART
projects since the beginning of time.

dart2008.xis

Sandra Soforth
Accounting Manager
972-450-7064
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DART Funding Analysis
Tols Excess Programmed
Project Approved Actual Actual {Deficlent) Fasds
Project Humber 1850 1991 1832 1883 1894 1995 1598 1987 1998 1989 2000 Funding Recelved  Expenditures  Batance Not Pald
Seliine/Mantiort 31300 | 125,000.00 {37, 288.17) 87,741.83 8§7,741.83 §9,132.31 18,608.52 -
‘Thomsughdare Plan 42300 37,500.00 37 500,00 a7,500.00 39 485,85 {1,985.88) -
BeliEnefArdisnn Rd 12501 132,860.00 63,040.00 {31,847 &4 164,052 .36 164,052.36 167,845.94 {3,753.58) -
Beliine/Marsh 13300 | 556,000.00 2B0.000,00 {41,352.86) 746,640,144 758,640,414 704,274.61 54,365.53 -
SidewsiidBenchpads 34300 44,600.00 {3,211.70) 37, 788.30 37,788.30 41,3068.53 {3,521.23} -
Baltina/ Yollway 42301 282 000.00 50,600.0C | 26800000 584,000,006 364 800.00 263,552.13 101,247 87 216,260.00
Ampahn Rd, Phase | 42302 2E5000.00 | 200300000 0 62085800 148353042 | 84628057 | 108873800 6,865 108.00 | B,885108.00 | 6,870,481.70 £10%,373.70}] -
Beftine/Busineas 43301 250,000.,00 2E0,000.00 #30,00C.00 392641.48 (142,641,983 -
Kellar SpringsfTolvay | 44302 226 150.00 €9,205.81 ey | 295355811 20535547 | 35410077 {68,745.30} 0.34
Wiesligrove/Sojoum 46300 178,000,860 {45 858 i} i( 40 000,00 168,143,899 169,143.5¢ 126.871,19 #2872 B0 -
RR Crossing/Surveyor 53301 s /190,080.0C | (56850.00) T p— 43,140,606 43,146.60 44,050.00 {81000 -
BeiinefluorurMidway | 62301 | 255 606.00M 508,000,600 850600008 1,62560600 ] 170000004 361341131 (191,34113] 1,455808.00 Qé‘
Addison Rd/Excel GEIGH 346 0G0 00 £33, 000 G0y 306,000.00 §2,20080 35,889,062 Faadoen 238,800,060
Midway/Doolay 74300 13&,000.00 (8.984.84) 128 03508 126 03806 125,135,086 S00.00 ~
Keller Spgs/Addisen Rd | 76300 250,000,600 wwonnaonl / 350,600.00 350,000.00 131,088.58 218,4911.42 -
Keller Spgs/Quorum B6300 250000001 8582494 4475081 § 366000001 36000000] 149,808 B3 210,181.17 -
Teaffic Signal Improve. 20,400.00 f 20 8006 20 400.0C - 20 40000 -
Notes
These intersectioh improverments were recordaed to the General Ledger as ane project,
¢ T -
DART sxpenditures in the Genersl Ledger for 1990 and 1991 are not clearly defined by project. p W’
AR DART refated costs were combined under one project code. .

Nagpative funding reporied above dencles transfers fiom one project to another approved by DART.

i the early venrs, DART relmbursed the Town for costs incurred, In about 1997, DART began é & / _‘# G G 8 D

funding projects upkent. The sollection of dala to submit expenditures to DART prier to 1597 was
the responsibiiify of Publis Werks depadment, and tha method to gather such Information i not
lear This mey expiain the difference belween Genersl Ledger actual expendiures and the
reimbursarrents by DART fof thls pariod of tine.

oo wre et o o of 35,878 4 ) mre i can e ¥ TWs prjectboeane a joint Projet weth
a partion of this halanee, .
Dﬁﬁ; Tx DET omd M&lim. T e best of-

Y‘W\ 'kwidsc DAET has sp.w;f— ey oul—sf

= this ro | —cd—a.:-wun‘f‘ Airedly . o have =20
aske, fpr on actounting of tis, 4 ne—avarl.


http:0($60,878.16
http:142,641.48

DART Funding Amalysis

ﬂr? 4 ’Q aye D EunbDIiNG e Total Excess Programmed
Projput Approved Actual Actunl {Deficlent} Funds
Erolect Humber 1330 83 1952 1983 1334 1338 3398 1887 1398 383 2000 Eunging Recalved  Expanditures Balunce
Beltine/Montiort 11300 | 195,000.00 (37.258.17] B8 | 8774183 | 6913231  18.6085210 o - W
Thoroughdam Plan 12300 37,500.00 ; 37 800,00 A7,500.00 39,465.60 {1,.685.86} -
BalinaiAddinen Rd 12301 | 13286000 63,040,680 31 ,947.85}3 1684 062,358 184,0562.58 167,845.94 (3,785.58) -
Belifne/Marsh 580,000,060 THE, 640,14 704,274,681 54,3685.53

R
3

Sidewaii/Benchpads 34300 41,000.00 (3.211.70) 3778830 37,78830 41,300 53 (3,521.23) -
Bettlieve/Talway 42301 262.000.00 5000000 | 28900000 SE1O0000 | 304800001 26055043 101,247.87 21820000
Arapaho Rd, Phase 1 42302 25500000 | 2,903,000.00 | 42055200 1,483.890,42 | 84628057 | 108673800 586610800 | 588510800 | 8970481701 (105573.70) .
Beltline/Business 43301 256,800.00 28000000 | 25000000 ] 392641481 [142841.48) -
Ketler Springa/Tolway | 44302 226,150.00 53,205 .51 205 551 suEsEm Ay | 85440077 58,745.20) .34
VestaroverSojour 46300 175,000.00 {45 B56,01) apoonan ] ie914299 | 48814589 | 12657119 42572.80 -
RR CrossingfSurveyor | 53301 100.600.00 {56 860,00 43 14000 43,145.00 44.080.00 {910.00} .
Bellline/Cuorum/Midway | 62301 | 265,806.00 508,000.00 H50,000.00 162380600 | 17000000 35134113 ] 19134113 145380600
Addison Rd/Exocsl 86300 346,000.00 Mo,000.00  A08.00000 $5,200.00 35650.02 33,540,958 246,800.00
Midway/Tiooley 74300 13500000 | B06484) 126 035.06 | 412603508 | 12513508 $00.60 -
Keller SpgsiAddisen Rd | 76300 SBO000.00 1 10000000 35000600 | 35000000 | 131,088583 218,911.42 -
Keller Spgs/Quorum 88300 25000000 | 8582494 4517506 3E000000 | 38000000 446,608 83 210,181.17 -
Traffic Signal Improve. 20,400.00 20,400,060 20.400.00 - 25,400.00 -

tes:

: &A1 These intersection improvements were recorded lo the General Ledger as one project.

DART expendituras in the Generat Ledger for 1980 and 1891 are not learly dafined by project,
All DART related costs were combined under one projéct cods.

Negative lunding reported above denotes transfers from one profest to another approved by DART,

in the early years, DART reimbursed the Town for cosls incurred, (N about 1967, DART began
funding projects upfront. The collection of data to submit expenditures to DART prior to 1997 was
the responsibility of Public Waerks department, and the method to gather such information is not
clear. This may explain the diference between General Ledger actual expenditures and the
mimbursements by DART for this period of time,

Bellfine/Business Intersection project shows & deficient balence of $142,641.48. Developer

confribigtions were recaived In the gmount of 368 878.16 (prinsipal & interest) which can offset
a poition of this baience,

427100 LAPFundingtHistory


http:60,976.16
http:142,641.46
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DART Pjanning

_DAYE PARR

i oY | EXPENDITURES
moimers | pROJECT NAME DATE APPROVED __PROGRAMMED pROJECT | ounwe £y

ols

S :

# Actual cosl of this profect was

$126,855.08. The romalning

38, 554.94 Wiil be appled to the

Hedler Springa/Quornian profect per
wsoivtion #986258. The Yown of

b ddison has the ectual monay,

S VBTOTAL THIS PROJECT

2 trveyor Bd, 1072306 $100,000.00 ‘ $100,500.00 $100,000.00, $0.00

Actusi cost of this project was
23,1590, The remsining $58,860
wiil be sppited to tha Kaller
Springsfiuoram profect per
Recxolution #930168. Tha Town of
- Addison has the actesl monsy.
SUPTOTAL ngm PROJECT

TOTAL $4,673,778.63 5000 $265,000.00 $223187257  $1.236,908.06 30000 $3,737,578.63.  $936,200,00

Totsl Disbursements AR Years: $3,.737, 57803

AUMMARY STATUS REFORT: 33144

Apr 07 00 10:25a

FUNDS PROGRANMEL 3467377063
Funds Adlocatad for £Y¥x 57 thm 08 $4,706,735.00
{Phusi Punds traofeimed to CHIE trom CAP $40,000.00
{etx) Toinl Paki to Date $3,737,578.83
{inss] Total tomstaered from CHS to CAP* 364 084.43
Axcount Balance $995.071.94
{lesx) Programimed Funds Not Yot Pald 838, 200.00
Urprogrmmmed Balxee foumently seafabic} 358,671 94
FUTURE 2061 Prqimd Allocation;  31,258,665.00
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